Senate Document SD 96-2

INDIANA UNIVERSITY-PURDUE UNIVERSITY FORT WAYNE
PURDUE UNIVERSITY FACULTY GRIEVANCE BOARD

TO: Fort Wayne Senate
FROM: Purdue University Faculty Grievance Board
DATE: March 28, 1996

SUBJ: Changes to the Purdue University at Fort Wayne Grievance Procedures
(Amends FWSD 76-10)

DISPOSITION: To the Chancellor for forwarding to the President of Purdue
University for approval

Resolved, That the Grievance Procedure of Purdue University at Fort Wayne
be changed as indicated below, deleting the overstruck text and inserting
the boldfaced text in order to allow adequate time for preparation of the
start of the formal hearing and redefine when findings will be presented to
the Chancellor.

Procedure

10. The Hearing Panel shall elect a Chairperson from among its members.
The Hearing Panel shall begin meetings with five (6) fifteen (15)
instructional days of its formation, and shall hold hearings each
subsequent week until all testimony has been heard.

The Hearing Panel has the authority to grant one (1) postponement for
not more than thirty (30) instructional days beyond the original
fifteen (15) days.

12. The findings, conclusions, and recommendations of the Hearing Panel
shall be presented to the Chancellor for transmittal to the President
within ten (10) instructional days of the conclusion of the formal
hearing session(s) receipt of the official transcript/senate-dev

/senate-dev

Approving Disapproving Absent

R. Barrett R. Tierney
E. Blakemore

E. Cowen

D. Fairchild
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M. Sherr
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J. Wilson



Note: Questions concerning this document should be addressed to Robert
Barrett at Ext. 6179.



